

Omobolanle Oluwunmi, MSN, AGNP, PMHNP-BC

Bisbo122@att.net

281-704-8923

QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner/Adult Gerontology Nurse Practitioner focused on providing compassionate and quality care while maintaining direct lines of communication with patients and other healthcare members. Seeking a position as a psychiatric nurse practitioner where I can utilize both my education and working experience. Splendid interpersonal, communication, and leadership skills. Over Thirty years of healthcare provider experience drawn from primary care provision, acute care nursing, telemetry, and psychiatry. Six years of experience as an AGNP, successfully providing advanced, comprehensive medical care with a high degree of accuracy.

Education

National University, San Diego, CA:

Post-Graduate Certificate Program-Psychiatric-Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 2022

Walden University, Minneapolis, MI:

Master of Science in Nursing – Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner 2017

Texas Tech University Health Science Center, Lubbock, TX:

Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2011

Regents College, Albany, NY:

Associate degree in nursing 2000

Certification

Adult- Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner (AGPCNP-C) 2017 – Till
date

Psychiatric-Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (PMHNP) 2022

Professional Experience – Nurse Practitioner

Senior PsychCare, Houston TX

August 2018 – April

2019

Sites: Multiple rehabilitation facilities, nursing homes, long term care facilities, assisted living facilities and personal care homes.

Managing psychiatric and mental health disease processes in adult and geriatric population

Diagnosis and management of psychiatric and mental state problems.

Provide therapeutic intervention for on-going medication management, provide medication teaching, assess for safety, encourage self-care management, and treatment compliance.

Collaboration with PCP, interdisciplinary team to enhance and improve continued management of care and maintain optimal quality of life.

Provide safety, encourage self-care management, and treatment compliance.

Medication reconciliation and de-prescribing as needed per individual goals of care and employing the Gradual Dose Reduction (GDR) program as per CMS requirement.

Documentation of encounters using Electronic Medical Records (EHR). Coding encounters and working directly with third party billing companies.

Signify Health, Dallas Texas

March-1/2019 – Till

date.

Sites: Assisted living facilities, personal care homes and personal home settings

Complete comprehensive annual health risk assessments to identify all active and chronic disease conditions.

Determine all physical, mental, and social needs existing at the time of the visit.

Preventive health care – screening, lifestyle modification, and reducing modifiable risks.

Patient education: health risk factors, lifestyle modifications, and disease management.

Matrix Medical Network

March 2019 – Till date

Sites: Assisted living facilities, personal care homes and personal home settings

Complete comprehensive annual health risk assessments to identify all active and chronic disease conditions.

Determine all physical, mental, and social needs existing at the time of the visit.

Prevention of re-hospitalization of patients in various settings.

Coaching on disease management and optimizing quality of life

Senior Care Specialist, Houston TX

August 2017-

August 2018

Sites: Independent clinical in nursing homes, long term care facilities, assisted living facilities.
Provided primary care for acute and chronic illnesses to geriatric population.
Performed wellness examinations and physicals, history taking, assessments, diagnosis, and formatted treatment plans for care.
Counseled on lifestyle changes, disease process, health risk factors, stress management, and prevention methods.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse – Case Manager Molina Healthcare, Houston TX	2015 - 2017
Registered Nurse – Home Health, Hospice care Gentiva Hospice, Houston TX Caring Professional Home Health, Stafford TX	2009 - 2014
Psychiatric Nurse Harris County Psychiatric Hosp, Houston TX	2007 - 2009
Registered Nurse – Med/surg unit, Telemetry unit The Methodist Hospital, Houston TX	2006 - 2008
Registered Nurse – Telemetry unit, Med/Surg unit, wound care unit Triumph Hospital, Houston TX Staff RN	2001 - 2004
Registered Nurse – Telemetry/PCU/MICU unit, Med/Surg unit Memorial Herman Hospital SW Houston TX Staff RN.	2000 - 2004

Skills

- Accomplished in psychopharmacology.
- Superior communication skills Proficient with DSM-5 Dx criteria
- Proficient in Psychiatric
- High level of autonomy
- Strongly organized and attention to details
- Accomplished in Psychotherapy
- Patient and customer service focused.
- Skilled emergency response
- Result oriented adaptable and flexible.
- Demonstrates teamwork and collaboration skills.
- Strong electronic documentation skills

License/Certificates:

- NP Certification Academy:
Intensive review of Psychopharmacology. Current
- American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry – Online course
(Board certified - 8 & 16 Hour X-Waiver Training by DATA 2000) Current
- Advance Practice Registered Nurse -ANCC, AANP Current
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Current
- Registered Nurse – Texas Current

Memberships:

HANP - Houston Area Nurse Practitioners

American Nursing Association

References available on request.